
 

 

 

 

July 8, 2024 

 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING  

    

Honorable Scott S. Harris   

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20543-0001 

 

Re:  AT&T Service, Inc., et al. v. Robert J. Bugielski, et al. 

Case No. 23-1094 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

The petition for writ of certiorari in this matter was filed on April 5, 2024. Respondents’ 

response in opposition was originally due On May 9. On May 2, this Court granted a thirty-

day extension of time to file our brief in response. On June 5, pursuant to Respondents’ 

second request for an extension, this Court granted a thirty-day extension of time to file our 

brief in response. Respondent’s brief in opposition is currently due July10, 2024. Pursuant 

to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondents respectfully request another 30-day extension to 

file their response, up to and including August 9, 2024. The undersigned counsel requires 

additional time due to counsels’ workload, pressing court deadlines in other matters, and 

scheduled and unscheduled absences from the office of certain team members. Respondents 

will not seek any further extension. Respondents have asked opposing counsel if we can 

represent that Petitioner does not object to the additional extension, as they have previously, 

but have not received a response as of filing. We will update should we receive a response. 

 

Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

SCHNEIDER WALLACE  

COTTRELL KONECKY LLP 

 

 

     /s/ Todd M. Schneider  

Todd M. Schneider 

Counsel for Respondents 

 

 

cc:  All Counsel of Record 


